



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

August 21, 2020

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	200281
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
PUBLIC SAFETY	-L
WAYS & MEANS	

Subject: Amend Resolution 405 of 2017, as Amended by Resolution 88 of 2020, to Increase the Contract with PrimeCare Medical of New York, Inc.

Honorable Legislators:

This matter is being referred to Your Honorable Body at the request of Sheriff Todd K. Baxter.

I recommend that Your Honorable Body amend Resolution 405 of 2017, as amended by Resolution 88 of 2020, to increase the contract with PrimeCare Medical of New York, Inc. ("PrimeCare") from an amount not to exceed \$33,108,016 to an amount not to exceed \$33,124,891 in order to perform Covid-19 testing of all incoming inmates at the Monroe County Jail, for the period of August 11, 2020 through January 13, 2021.

Under this agreement, PrimeCare will perform Covid-19 testing of all inmates entering the Monroe County Jail in a continued effort to keep Covid-19 out of the facility. PrimeCare is providing these Covid-19 tests to Monroe County at cost (\$55 per inmate).

The specific legislative action required is to amend Resolution 405 of 2017, as amended by Resolution 88 of 2020, to increase the contract with PrimeCare Medical of New York, Inc. from an amount not to exceed \$33,108,016 to an amount not to exceed \$33,124,891 in order to perform Covid-19 testing of all incoming inmates at the Monroe County Jail, for the period of August 11, 2020 through January 13, 2021.

This action is a Type II Action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c) and is not subject to review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

Funding for this increase is included in the 2020 operating budget through the CARES Act and will be paid out of the Sheriff's Office, fund 9001, funds center 3804090000 and will be requested in future years' budgets. No additional net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive

AJB:db